www.jkarchives.nic.in, jkdama.gov@gamil.com
Ph./Fax: 0191-2578834/0194-2311185,

Government of Jammu and Kashmir,
Directorate of Archives, Archaeology and Museums,
Srinagar/Jammu

No: DOAAM-AMA/1/2021-02/ Cﬂg'\q

Dated:- oo -07 2022
The General Manger( Civil)
Uri Power Station, Gingle
Distt-Baramulla, J&K
Subject:-  Uri-I stage-Il HE Project information regarding important

Archaeological site present in reserve area and in the
catchment area.... NOC thereof.
Sir,

Kindly refer your office letter No. GGM/22/204, dated 19-07-
2022 and in continuation to this office letter No. DAMA-2283-84/AMA-
203, dated: 04-04-2022 and refer your letter No. NH/UPS/GM/21/76
dated 29-06-2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard, I am directed
to request that as reported by Dy. Director, Archives, Archaeology &
Museums, Srinagar vide letter DDAAMK/810/ADD-29,dated:- 18-09-
2021, it is informed that no archaeological site/ Monument falls in the
vicinity in the provided coordinates (as illustrated on site plan/ Map) of
the project, is under the jurisdiction of this department as well as under
the jurisdiction of ASI, Circle Srinagar. The NOC in this regard is conveyed,
subject to following conditions:-

1. That the NOC is subject to obtaining other required clearances/ NOC’s from

relevant agencies.
2. That construction is carried out strictly as per the approved area marked in

Red outline.

3. That during the digging/construction, if any archaeological finds come across,
the work should be stopped immediately, and this department should be
informed immediately.

4. The NOC is not transferable, and it shall be valid for a period of three years or

till any Archaeological evidence come across whichever is earlier.

Yours faithfully

N
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&%{ Divszfor
Copy to the; gl

O1. Deputy Director, Archives, Archaeology & Museums, Kashmir for information.
This has reference to his letter referred to above.
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